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SBR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: June 4, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist III, Division of Engineering W .4
we
RE: Docket No. 20190170- WS - Application for transfer of facilities and Certificate
Nos. 259-W and 199-S in Broward County from Royal Utility Company to Royal
Waterworks, Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2021-0114-PAA-WS (Order), issued March 22, 2021, Royal
Waterworks, Inc. (Royal or Utility) was required to notify the Commission in writing that its
books have been adjusted to reflect the Commission-approved balances as of July 1, 2019. The
Order also advised that this docket shall be closed administratively in the event the Order
becomes final, and after the Utility provided the required notification that its books have been
adjusted in accordance with the Commission’s decision.

The Order became final pursuant to Order No. PSC-2021-0130-CO-WS, issued on April 16,
2021. On June 1, 2021, Royal notified the Commission in writing that its books have been
updated to reflect the Commission-required accounting adjustments. Staff has determined that
the Utility has demonstrated compliance with Order No. PSC-2021-0114-PAA-WS, and requests
that this docket be closed administratively.
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